
CENWP-OD-B 29 July 2015 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
 
 
SUBJECT: 15BON64 MFR –Chinook and Sockeye Salmon, Pacific Lamprey mortalities at 
Bonneville’s Adult Fish Facility (AFF).  
 
On 29 July 2015, CRITFC personnel contacted Project Fisheries to report one Sockeye Salmon and one 
Pacific Lamprey recovered from the valve 15 trashrack in the AFF, and one Chinook Salmon that died 
in the recovery tank during sampling.  The Sockeye Salmon had a punch in its caudal fin but no PIT tag 
information was available on the PTAGIS website. All fishes were returned to the river.  
 
Information collected is provided below:  
 

A.  Species – Sockeye Salmon (Oncorhynchus nerka), Pacific Lamprey (Entosphenus tridentatus), 
Chinook Salmon (Oncorhynchus tshawytscha) 
B.  Origin –  Unknown. SOC and CHK were both unclipped 
C.  Lengths – SOC: 52 cm,   PL: 68 cm,   CHK: 66 cm   
D.  Tags –  SOC: 3DD.00775E5BEF   CHK: 3DD.00775E2B9E 
E.  Marks and Injuries found on carcass – None 
F.  Cause and Time of Death – Chinook died during sampling, ~1100 on 29 July.  
G.  Future and Preventative Measures – None 
 

 
 

 
Sincerely,  

 Bonneville Fisheries 
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